wa'AM/AH 22rd March 1977.

br. D.5. Smieh,

Wessex Regional Transfusion Centre,

Coxford Road,

Southampton SO2 5uUP, IN CONFIDENCE

Dear Dr. Smith,

Thank vou for the information in your note of 17 March.

Figures like these point to 5%m iu P.&. vhich ie now most often
cuoted. My caleculsztion azsurmes 3000 hLaemophiliaces,

I think ft wil) be verv @difficult for UF to rroduce this
quantity in the form of concentrate which the clinicians seem to
want.

¥ind regards,

Yours sincerely,

V.. d'A. Heycock.
(Dictated by, and signed in absence)

c.c. Dr. Ellis.
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